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RE: Newport Quotation: QTE00206950-01

Harris, Linda <Linda.Harris@mksinst.com>
Wed 12/23/2020 1:42 PM

To: Dufresne, Eric <dufresne@anl.gov>

mj 1 attachments (3 MB)
UTM_E.pdf;

Eric,

Attached is the archived manual for UTM found at the following link:

ftp://download.mksinst.com/MotionControl/Archive/Positioner%20Manuals/UTM_E.pdf

The threads are either %-20 or M6:
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Dimension
Thread [in. {(mm)] Travel [in. (mm)] 98(25) 1.97(50) 3.9(100)
Model (Metric) A B L1 [in. {mm)] 6.1(155) 7.1(180) 9.1(230) 11.0
UTM (M-UTM) 1/4-20 (M6) 1.0 (25)

The only accessories that the manual states are:
https://www.newport.com/p/EQ100-S
https://www.newport.com/p/EQ100-L

Please let me know if this helps.

Linda Harris

Supervisor, Inside Sales Engineering
Light & Motion Division

MKS Instruments, Inc.

Q> Newport’

Main:  949.437.9888
Linda.Harris@mbksinst.com

3/10/2021, 5:34 PM
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NOTE: Holiday shutdown

Our offices will be closed on Thursday & Friday (Dec 24th & 25th) in observance of Christmas holiday. Normal
business hours will resume on Dec 28th.

Our office will be closed on Thursday & Friday (Dec 31st & Jan 1st) in observance of New Year holiday. Normal
business hours will resume on Jan 4th.

emks

Are you aware of our new availability program? We have thousands of products now in stock with free
2-day shipment. Here is a link for more information: https://www.newport.com/o/research-takes-time

From: Dufresne, Eric <dufresne@anl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 1:17 PM

To: Harris, Linda <Linda.Harris@mksinst.com>; Sablan, Dorothy <Dorothy.Sablan@mksinst.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Newport Quotation: QTE00206950-01

This email originated outside of MKS. Use caution when sharing information or opening attachments and links.

Linda,

| made requests online for technical support, but haven't received any updates.

One was to have either a drawing or a part number for a legacy top plate for

old stages UTM50PP.1 S/N B95 716 and B95 394. They have funny screws through the
top slider which mate to an accessory tapped plate that | would like to buy or make.
You, | think, responded that these stages may not work 100% with XPS-D8.

Can someone get back to me about this top plate?
Eric

From: Harris, Linda <Linda.Harris@mksinst.com>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Dufresne, Eric <dufresne@anl.gov>; Sablan, Dorothy <Dorothy.Sablan@mbksinst.com>
Subject: RE: Newport Quotation: QTE00206950-01

Eric

You would need to purchase the driver module for the stage you are driving. | see you sent in another case on
UTM50PP.1. We cannot guarantee the legacy stages will work 100% to spec with the new controllers.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Linda Harris

Supervisor, Inside Sales Engineering
Light & Motion Division

MKS Instruments, Inc.

Q> Newport’

Main:  949.437.9888

3/10/2021, 5:34 PM
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Linda.Harris@mbksinst.com

emks

Are you aware of our new availability program? We have thousands of products now in stock with free
2-day shipment. Here is a link for more information: https:/www.newport.com/o/research-takes-time

From: Dufresne, Eric <dufresne@anl.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 12:32 PM

To: Sablan, Dorothy <Dorothy.Sablan@mksinst.com>

Cc: Harris, Linda <Linda.Harris@mksinst.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Newport Quotation: QTE00206950-01

This email originated outside of MKS. Use caution when sharing information or opening attachments and links.

[ 1

Dorothy, could you remove line 6 and resend please?

| won't buy the XPS-D8 controller this time, but | have one question,
does the XPS-D8 also includes the motor drivers so that

without any additional equipment | can drive 8 axes?

Thanks,
Eric

L 1

From: Dorothy Sablan <dorothy.sablan@mksinst.com>
Sent: Friday, December 18, 2020 10:58 AM

To: Dufresne, Eric <dufresne@anl.gov>

Cc: linda.harris@mbksinst.com <linda.harris@mksinst.com>
Subject: Newport Quotation: QTE00206950-01

Dear Eric Dufresne,
Attached is a copy of the quotation for your reference.

Submit your Purchase Order to salesirv@mksinst.com or contact Newport at 800-222-6440.
Reference quote number when placing your order.

We are committed to continuously improve our technical support and customer services. To help us serve you
better, please take a few minutes to fill out the survey below. To show our appreciation we will send you a $10
Starbucks gift card.

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/TZSWK9R

Regards,

Newport Customer Service
Email: salesirv@mksinst.com
Phone: 800-222-6440

Fax: 949-253-1680

NOTE: Holiday shutdown
Our offices will be closed on Thursday & Friday (Dec 24th & 25th) in observance of Christmas holiday. Normal
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business hours will resume on Dec 28th.
Our office will be closed on Thursday & Friday (Dec 31st & Jan 1st) in observance of New Year holiday. Normal
business hours will resume on Jan 4th.

https://newport.my.salesforce.com/img/clients/mailapp/t.gif#mid:48043c5b-445d-4b1c-ad4a-
b00c69d342ed&uid:005f100000HVKE4AAP&0id:00Dj0000001rCJd&what:5003a0000153MPIAA2&t0:003j0000
00e7Hf5AAE&cc:&bcc:&ew:005f100000HVKE4AAP&ts:1608752478071&acstld:&fType:&acsld:&eTld:&exld:A
AMKAGNjMjFhNzMA4LWM2ZDYtNGMzMC1hYmVILTlyZTQWMjFhMTQ2ZQBGAAAAAAD7Axyel5KAQqckG46PoJO
wBwCBQ/d5MwbNQawwFycSUOHeBCTWfwAHAACBQ/d5MwbNQawwFycSUOHeBD4UTXXIAAA=
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